
​AGENDA​
​Henika District Library​
​Building & Grounds Committee Meeting​
​November 18th, 2025  at 6pm​

​I.​ ​Call to Order​
​A.​ ​Members Present:​
​B.​ ​Members Absent:​
​C.​ ​Staff Present:​
​D.​ ​Guests:​

​II.​ ​Approval of Agenda​

​III.​ ​Community Opportunity to Address the Committee​

​IV.​ ​Approval of Meeting Minutes​
​A.​ ​August 2025 Building & Grounds Committee Minutes​

​V.​ ​Unfinished Business​
​A.​ ​Architect RFP​
​B.​ ​Facilities Walk-Through - Priorities​

​VI.​ ​New Business​
​A.​ ​None​

​VII.​ ​Around the Table​

​VIII.​ ​Adjournment​



Meeting Minutes 

Henika District Library 

Building and Grounds Committee Meeting 

August 11, 2025 at 6:00 p.m. 

 

Members Present: Rachel Brinks, Pam Meyer 

Members Absent: Gary Marsh 

Staff Present: Cierra Bakovka – Director 

Guests: Meghan Augustin 

 

 

I.​ Call to Order: Meeting called to order at 6:08 p.m. by Augustin. 

 

II.​ Approval of Agenda motioned by Brinks and seconded by Meyer. All yes, motion 
carried.  

 

III.​ Community Opportunity to Address the Committee: None present. 

 

IV.​ Approval of May 2025 committee meeting minutes: Motioned by Brinks and seconded 
by Augustin. All yes, motion carried. 

 

V.​ Unfinished Business  
A.​ Façade Grant: Committee reviewed the quotes received for new windows and 

discussed which specific windows would be the best choices to replace given the 
remaining grant budget of $18,000. Brinks motioned to recommend to the Board 
that we use ML Windows, replacing the 6 windows in the original portion of the 
building (minus reading room) and the front two windows in the reading room 
facing the street. Meyer seconded. All yes, motion approved. 

 

VI.​ New Business  
A.​ Facilities Walk-Through: Committee performed annual facility audit. Most of the 

items noted were relatively minor; detailed list in actual audit. 

 

VII.​ Around the table: No one had additional comments. 



 

VIII.​ Adjournment of the meeting motioned by Augustin and seconded 
by Brinks. Meeting adjourned at 8:01 p.m. 



​2025​

​Facility Audit Summary​

​Condition Codes:​
​A.​ ​Continued Maintenance​ ​D. Repair/Replace​
​B.​ ​Minor Repair​ ​E. Remodel​
​C.​ ​Consultant Study​ ​F. Demolition​

​Priority Codes:​
​1.​ ​Emergency​ ​3. Routine​
​2.​ ​Urgent​ ​4. Deferred​

​EXTERIOR​ ​COMMENT​ ​CONDITION​ ​PRIORITY​

​Roof​ ​Nothing noted​

​Foundation​ ​Nothing noted​

​Walls​ ​Nothing noted​



​2025​

​Windows​ ​Nothing noted​

​Doors​ ​Repaint exterior front door trim & replace hardware. Door props​
​needed for front door. Cleanup/Repaint Hold Lockers. Repaint​
​portico over exterior side door. Cracked PVC casing around​
​automatic door post. Replace crawlspace cover by AC unit?​

​Walkways​ ​Sandblast and powdercoat porch railing. Repaint front bike rack.​

​Signage​ ​Tarnished front letters. Committee to evaluate and brainstorm​

​Lighting​ ​Recently updated.​

​Parking Lot​ ​Recently restriped. Potholes scheduled to be filled soon. Remove​
​dead bush from parking lot eyelet by main st.​



​2025​

​Greenspace​ ​Powerwash, restrain, and seal bench around Catulpa tree. Trim​
​Catulpa Tree. Weed Gaga Ball pit.​

​INTERIOR​ ​COMMENT​ ​CONDITION​ ​PRIORITY​

​Housekeeping​ ​Nothing noted​

​Walls​ ​Weird outlet next to elevator on top floor by adult Large Print. Ask​
​elevator maintenance if necessary. Cover if not. Stain on ceiling tile​
​by Adult Graphic Novels. Repaint Children’s ceiling white.​

​B​ ​3​

​Windows​ ​Some windows being replaced due to non functionality. All deep​
​window wells need to be refinished, stained, & resealed. Repaint​
​interior of big front window.​

​Doors & Hardware​ ​Nothing noted​

​Floors​ ​Floor vent cover in upstairs bathroom needs replacing. Bumper on​
​step to youth area split and needs to be replaced. Replace transition​
​strip around fireplace.​



​2025​

​Accessibility​ ​Banister on top of stairs next to board games is missing a screw​

​Signage​ ​Nothing noted​

​Furniture​ ​Front Desk Privacy wall needs to be refinished, stained, & resealed.​

​Shelving​ ​Nothing noted​

​MECHANICAL​ ​COMMENT​ ​CONDITION​ ​PRIORITY​

​Heating​ ​One unit replaced in April 2025. 2nd unit replacement TBD​

​Air-Conditioning​ ​One unit replaced in April 2025. 2nd unit replacement TBD​



​2025​

​Ventilation​ ​Nothing noted​

​Elevator​ ​Nothing noted​

​ELECTRICAL​ ​COMMENT​ ​CONDITION​ ​PRIORITY​

​Circuit Breakers​ ​Nothing noted​

​Transformers​ ​Nothing noted​

​Wiring​ ​Nothing noted​

​LIGHTING​ ​COMMENT​ ​CONDITION​ ​PRIORITY​



​2025​

​Children’s Area​ ​Bugs in lighting covers. Could use a good wipe down​ ​A​ ​3​

​Adult Area​ ​Nothing noted​

​Office Area​ ​Nothing noted​

​Circulation​ ​Nothing noted​

​Reading Room​ ​Nothing noted​

​Bathrooms​ ​Nothing noted​



​2025​

​Staff Room​ ​Nothing noted​

​Lobby/Reading​
​Room​

​Nothing noted​

​Other​ ​Nothing noted​

​LIFE/SAFETY​ ​COMMENT​ ​CONDITION​ ​PRIORITY​

​Alarm Panels​ ​Nothing noted​

​Smoke Detectors​ ​Nothing noted​

​Fire Extinguishers​ ​Nothing noted​



​2025​

​CO2 Detectors​ ​Nothing noted​

​PLUMBING​ ​COMMENT​ ​CONDITION​ ​PRIORITY​

​Sump Pumps​ ​Sewage smell if toilets not flushed over the weekend. Some vinegar​
​and a flush on Monday mornings usually does the trick​

​Fixtures​ ​Nothing noted​

​Piping​ ​Nothing noted​



1 

 

 

Henika District Library  
149 S. Main St 
Wayland, MI 49348 
(269) 792-2891 

Request for Proposals to 
Provide Design Services: 
Library Expansion 
 
May 1st, 2025 
 
Owner: Henika District Library 

Contact Person: Brianne Pitchford, Triangle Associates 

Contact Address: 3769 3 Mile Road NW, Grand Rapids, MI 49534 

Contact Phone: (616) 215-9160 

Contact Email: briannep@triangle-inc.com 

Project Name: Henika District Library Expansion 

Project Location: 149 S. Main St, Wayland, MI 49348 

1. REQUEST 

The  Henika District Library is seeking qualified de sign firms to deve lop a conceptual design and 
layout for the  construction of an expanded library facility. The  proposed expansion would bring 
the  library facility to be tween 8,000  and 9,000  square  fee t. The  Library Board has de te rmined 
that bringing on a design professional to assist with the  conceptual layout and design is the  next 
logical step in the  process. 

Firms should have  experience  that includes, but not limited to: 

● Architectural design 
●  Environmental/sustainable  design strategie s 
●  Placemaking strategie s for public places 
●  Library and community cente r designs 



 

 
2 

●  Work on publicly funded projects 
●  Work on/with historical buildings 
●  Work with the  USDA and/or SHPO 

The  current list of “needs” for the  library, as de te rmined by the  library board, include : 

●  Design consistent with historical nature  and flow 
●  Study rooms (2+) able  to fit at least 3 people  and a small table   
●  Community room with space  for at le ast 100  people  for programming purposes and to 

rent out to the  public 
●  Separated kids and te en areas for collections and small seating 
●  Gene ral compute r area with room for 10+ workstations 
●  Additional parking spaces (5+) 
●  Space  for main re fe rence /circulation desk  (at least 10 ' x 8') 
●  Private  staff work area (at least 10 ' x 16') with a window ove rlooking the  main circulation 

desk 
●  Private  Director Office  (at le ast 10 ' x 10 ') 
●  Staff Break Room 
●  Youth and Adult Se rvice s Desks in re spective  sections 
●  Suitable  se rve r room/close t 
●  Storage  room for supplie s 

 

2. FEDERAL, STATE, AND LOCAL REQUIREMENTS 

All project plans must mee t all applicable  enginee ring standards and fede ral, state , and local 
requirements, including compliance  with state  and fede ral barrie r-free   accessibility requirements 
of 1976 PA 453 (Elliot –Larsen Civil Rights Act) and 1976 PA 220  (Pe rsons with Disabilitie s Civil 
Rights Act), as amended. In accordance  with the se  laws, all contracts must contain a covenant by 
the  consultant and any sub-consultants not to discriminate  against an employee  or applicant for 
employment with re spect to hire , tenure , te rms, conditions, or privileges of employment, or a 
matte r directly or indirectly re lated to employment, because  of race , color, re ligion, national 
origin, age , sex, he ight, we ight, marital status or a disability that is unre lated to the  individual’s 
ability to pe rform the  dutie s of a particular job or position. In addition, Fede ral guide lines mandate  
that the  project must be  in accordance  with 43 CFR Subtitle  A, Subpart C. All contractors and 
subcontractors must take  all necessary affirmative  steps to assure  minority firms, women’s 
business ente rprise s and labor surplus area firms are  used when possible . 



 

 
3 

3. SCOPE OF WORK 

3.1. Design Services 

The  ove rall goal of the  project is to deve lop a conceptual de sign for the  proposed Library, 
allowing the  Library Board to make  a final decision on proceeding with construction 
based on de signs, cost e stimates, and othe r matte rs to keep the  project moving forward. 

3.2. Deliverables  

The  Library Board is seeking the  following de live rables at the  end of the  project to aid  
them in making a decision on how to proceed with the  project:  

●  A rende ring of the  proposed building and site .  
●  A de tailed floor plan showing the  use  of the  space  proposed within the  building, 

including optional areas for ‘wants’ that the  Library has identified, but are  not 
committed to including ye t.  

 

4. CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTATION AND OVERSIGHT NOT 
INCLUDED 

This proposal does not include  any work beyond the  conceptual design phase .  

The  library has already secured a Construction Manager for the  construction documentation and 
ove rsight of the  project to comply with procurement regulations. 

5. CONTENT OF PROPOSAL 

Proposed staffing for the  project including brie f qualifications of each staff member assigned to 
the  project and the ir role s.  

Re lated project expe rience  of the  firm and the  proposed staff describing the  project owner, 
se rvices provided, date  of comple tion and project design and/or construction costs.  

A lump sum amount for providing the  scope  of se rvices and de live rables for the  project. Please  
outline  the  e stimated number of hours that you expect that your firm will spend on the  project 
and labor rate s, including mee tings with the  owner, and possible  re lated costs. 

One  digital copy of the  proposal should be  provided to facilitate  distribution to the  Building 
Committee . 



 

 
4 

6. ESTIMATED TIMELINE 

The  proposed time line  offe red as a guide line  for this project is be low 

●  Advertise for cost proposal date:  May 1st, 2025 
●  Cost Proposals Due date:  May 23rd, 2025  
●  Proposed Interview date(s): First week of June  
●  Contract award date:  June  13th, 2025  
●  Completion date: September 30 th, 2025  

Please comment on the appropriateness of the timeline for your firm to meet the proposed 
schedule. These dates are tentative and subject to change but will be finalized within the 
professional services agreement.  

7. JUDGING OF PROPOSALS 

The  Library Board has orde red the ir Building Committee  to de te rmine  the  viability of the  project. 
The  Building Committee  will pe rform the  initial review of the  proposals, based on profe ssional 
qualifications, previous expe rience  on similar projects, ability to mee t project work schedule , and 
total proposal cost.  

The  Building Committee  will make  a recommendation to the  full Library Board, who will have  final 
approval ove r the  contract with the  design firm. The  Library re se rves the  right to re ject all cost 
proposals, waive  informalitie s or irregularitie s, and accept the  cost proposal that it de te rmines to 
be  in the  be st inte re st of its patrons. 

8. SUBMISSION OF PROPOSALS 

One  (1) digital copy of the  proposal shall be  submitted to: briannep@triangle -inc.com 

All cost proposals and de live rables must be  rece ived be fore  5pm on Friday, May 23rd and be  
addressed to the  Henika District Library Board. Please  include  a cove r shee t with the  following 
information: Name  of the  firm placing the  cost proposal, contact email, address, phone  number, 
and lump sum cost. 

 



​2025​

​Facility Audit Summary​

​Condition Codes:​
​A.​ ​Continued Maintenance​ ​D. Repair/Replace​
​B.​ ​Minor Repair​ ​E. Remodel​
​C.​ ​Consultant Study​ ​F. Demolition​

​Priority Codes:​
​1.​ ​Emergency​ ​3. Routine​
​2.​ ​Urgent​ ​4. Deferred​

​EXTERIOR​ ​COMMENT​ ​CONDITION​ ​PRIORITY​

​Roof​ ​Nothing noted​

​Foundation​ ​Nothing noted​

​Walls​ ​Nothing noted​



​2025​

​Windows​ ​Nothing noted​

​Doors​ ​Repaint exterior front door trim & replace hardware. Door props​
​needed for front door. Cleanup/Repaint Hold Lockers. Repaint​
​portico over exterior side door. Cracked PVC casing around​
​automatic door post. Replace crawlspace cover by AC unit?​

​Walkways​ ​Sandblast and powdercoat porch railing. Repaint front bike rack.​

​Signage​ ​Tarnished front letters. Committee to evaluate and brainstorm​

​Lighting​ ​Recently updated.​

​Parking Lot​ ​Recently restriped. Potholes scheduled to be filled soon. Remove​
​dead bush from parking lot eyelet by main st.​



​2025​

​Greenspace​ ​Powerwash, restrain, and seal bench around Catulpa tree. Trim​
​Catulpa Tree. Weed Gaga Ball pit.​

​INTERIOR​ ​COMMENT​ ​CONDITION​ ​PRIORITY​

​Housekeeping​ ​Nothing noted​

​Walls​ ​Weird outlet next to elevator on top floor by adult Large Print. Ask​
​elevator maintenance if necessary. Cover if not. Stain on ceiling tile​
​by Adult Graphic Novels. Repaint Children’s ceiling white.​

​B​ ​3​

​Windows​ ​Some windows being replaced due to non functionality. All deep​
​window wells need to be refinished, stained, & resealed. Repaint​
​interior of big front window.​

​Doors & Hardware​ ​Nothing noted​

​Floors​ ​Floor vent cover in upstairs bathroom needs replacing. Bumper on​
​step to youth area split and needs to be replaced. Replace transition​
​strip around fireplace.​



​2025​

​Accessibility​ ​Banister on top of stairs next to board games is missing a screw​

​Signage​ ​Nothing noted​

​Furniture​ ​Front Desk Privacy wall needs to be refinished, stained, & resealed.​

​Shelving​ ​Nothing noted​

​MECHANICAL​ ​COMMENT​ ​CONDITION​ ​PRIORITY​

​Heating​ ​One unit replaced in April 2025. 2nd unit replacement TBD​

​Air-Conditioning​ ​One unit replaced in April 2025. 2nd unit replacement TBD​



​2025​

​Ventilation​ ​Nothing noted​

​Elevator​ ​Nothing noted​

​ELECTRICAL​ ​COMMENT​ ​CONDITION​ ​PRIORITY​

​Circuit Breakers​ ​Nothing noted​

​Transformers​ ​Nothing noted​

​Wiring​ ​Nothing noted​

​LIGHTING​ ​COMMENT​ ​CONDITION​ ​PRIORITY​



​2025​

​Children’s Area​ ​Bugs in lighting covers. Could use a good wipe down​ ​A​ ​3​

​Adult Area​ ​Nothing noted​

​Office Area​ ​Nothing noted​

​Circulation​ ​Nothing noted​

​Reading Room​ ​Nothing noted​

​Bathrooms​ ​Nothing noted​



​2025​

​Staff Room​ ​Nothing noted​

​Lobby/Reading​
​Room​

​Nothing noted​

​Other​ ​Nothing noted​

​LIFE/SAFETY​ ​COMMENT​ ​CONDITION​ ​PRIORITY​

​Alarm Panels​ ​Nothing noted​

​Smoke Detectors​ ​Nothing noted​

​Fire Extinguishers​ ​Nothing noted​



​2025​

​CO2 Detectors​ ​Nothing noted​

​PLUMBING​ ​COMMENT​ ​CONDITION​ ​PRIORITY​

​Sump Pumps​ ​Sewage smell if toilets are not flushed over the weekend. Some​
​vinegar and a flush on Monday mornings usually does the trick​

​Fixtures​ ​Nothing noted​

​Piping​ ​Nothing noted​


	November 2025 Building CommitteeAgenda - Google Docs
	August BG Minutes
	Aug 2025 - B&G Committee Meeting Minutes
	Facility Audit Summary - Google Docs

	Architect RFP
	1. REQUEST
	2. FEDERAL, STATE, AND LOCAL REQUIREMENTS
	3. SCOPE OF WORK
	3.1. Design Services
	3.2. Deliverables

	4. CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTATION AND OVERSIGHT NOT INCLUDED
	5. CONTENT OF PROPOSAL
	6. ESTIMATED TIMELINE
	7. JUDGING OF PROPOSALS
	8. SUBMISSION OF PROPOSALS

	Facility Audit Summary - Google Docs

